
 
Moraga-Orinda Fire District | 1280 Moraga Way | Moraga, California 94556 | 925.258.4599 | www.mofd.org 

 

 

 
Request for Proposals 

Information Technology Services 
Questions Received from Bidders 

December 17, 2025 
 

1. Section 4r requires a Tier 4 hosting facility, yet the District is transitioning to SharePoint/OneDrive. 
Would the District accept a cloud-native solution (Azure/AWS) to replace the physical Tier 4 hosting 
requirement? No 

2. The RFP mandates a two-month unpaid transition period. Can you confirm if this applies to both labor 
and any new tooling/licensing costs incurred during this overlap? To be negotiated.  

3. Can you provide the historical volume of after-hours (5pm-8am) support calls over the last 12 months? 
Approximately 18% of all Helpdesk Tickets occur after hours. Those responses deal with network 
connectivity issues, equipment failures, end-user support, and other items which are time sensitive. 

4. For the 'Tier 4' requirement, does the District require a specific certification (e.g., Uptime Institute) or 
just equivalent redundancy standards? A specific certification is not required.  

5. Can the District please provide the current annual expenditure for the existing IT Managed Services and 
Mobile Device Management contract, or the anticipated budget range allocated for these services in 
the FY 2026-2027 budget? The current budget FY2025-26 includes $222,000 for IT managed services 
and mobile device management.  

6. Do MedVaults report narcotic tracking into Operative IQ using KnoxConnect?  
7. Details: 

1. Switching make and model 
2. Wireless make/model 
3. Firewall make/model 
4. Router make/model 

8. Does the Comcast Fiber network utilize UVC’s? 
9. What is the model number of the Cradlepoint routers, and are the NetCloud management licenses 

current? How much longer is left on them? Are they set to Co-Term? 
10. Since the district is on a 3-year replacement cycle, may we know when the next scheduled replacement 

is? If is this fiscal year, should we include per-device pricing and recommendations? We replace some 
computers every fiscal year (we do one replacement order per year for devices that are 3-years old.) 
The District pays for the replacement computers, etc. Do not include device pricing or 
recommendations. We use Dell computers.  

11. Is SAGE on-prem or in the cloud? Cloud 
12. Is there a designated network distribution point in each station – IDF/MDF/Computer room with either 

a network rack or data cabinet? Yes 
1. Is the data cabling to current industry standards (CAT5, CAT5-E, CAT6)? Yes 

13. Of the 522 annual help desk requrest, do you know how many were after-hours/emergency? 18% 
14. Does the district run its own CAD/RMS or are they part of a city or county system who also handles 

dispatching? Contra Costa County performs dispatching for the District.  
15. Does the district own their TEAMS phones? Yes 
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